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July 31, 1979

MEMORANDLY FOR: George Gower, Acting Fxecutive Officer for Operations

Support, IE

FROM: “-mes 6. Keppler, Director, Region 111
ZDP®ER - REPORT OF INVESTIGATION INTO LICENSEE STATE-

SUBJECT:
MENTS AT ACRS SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

Attached is Investigation Report No. 50-358/79-21, regarding license

staterents to the ACRS on staffing of the Zimmer plant. The investi-
gation did not establish that the licensee rade false statements. It
showed that the licensee and RI1I1 staff have different interpretations
of vhat was meant by the original statewents before the ACRS sub-
committee and different views of the extent to vhich the matier was

clarified before the full ACRS.

andum dated May 2, 1979, to

As indicated in Dudley Thompson's memor
t should be provided

me on this subject, we believe the attached repor
to ASLB, ACRS and KRR.

We plan the normal distribution of this report to the licensce.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the attached

report.
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73 Jawes G. Feppler
4 Director

Attachment:
Investipation Rpt. No. 50-358/79-21

cc w/attachment:
C. Barth, ELD

8302090060
PDR POIA . o30104 A -

DEVINEB2-206 PDR



